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Applicant’s reference:  FAU157    Date: 08/02/2024 
 
To: Chief Planning Officer,    South Downs National Park 
 
Electricity Act 1989: Overhead Lines (Exemption)(England and Wales) Regulations 2009  
 
It is proposed to undertake the following work that is considered to be exempted from the Electricity Act 1989 
by falling within the Overhead Lines (Exemption) (England and Wales) Regulations 2009:  
 
To replace the existing Single Pole Mounted Transformer with a new H Pole/Lame Leg Pole Mounted 
Transformer, this is providing an upgrade to the existing overhead network currently installed. 
 
The location of the existing equipment is: 
 
Land at Wick Hill Farm 
Wick Hill Farm Lane 
Hartley Mauditt 
Alton  
GU34 3BP 
 
Consent has already been granted by the Registered Landowner in the form of a Wayleave Agreement. 
 
 
If we do not hear from you within six weeks, we will proceed with the works. 
 
Yours faithfully  
 
 
Paul Roberts 
Connections Consenting Officer 
 


